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Kite, Robin

From: Potts, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 11:02 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: AA 2 to AB 495

Hi Robin,

We need another amendment to AB 495 (LRB-2418/1).

During the public hearing yesterday, it was brought up that a notice would already be published prior to the zoning request
being acted on by the municipality. The case in Jeff's district involved an LP facility located in a township that didn't have
zoning. Could we get an amendment drafted to specify that the notice requirement in AB 495 only applies in municipalities
that have not adopted zoning?

Thanks.
Andy
Andrew R. Potts

Legislative Aide
State Representative Jeff Mursau
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 495

v
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
/ / v
1. Page 2, line 2: delete “The} and substitute “(a) Except as provided in par.
, department
(b), they’ a{epox‘ trent

2. Page 2, line 7: after that line insert:

sV v v

“(b) The department is not required to publish the notice specified under par.

v
(a) if a zoning ordinance requires the publication of a notice of the proposed
construction of a liquefied petroleum gas installation that uses containers of 15,000

gallons or larger water capacity.”. /

(END) v



